CENWW-0ODL October 19, 2022
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD: 22 LWG 12 Jack Chinook Salmon Mortalities
SUBJECT: Jack Chinook Salmon mortality

An unclipped Jack Chinook salmon mortality was found on the pavement downstream of the
picketed leads during the October 7 fish ladder inspection. There were no marks on the fish and
the location the fish came from was undermined.

A. Species — Jack Chinook salmon.

B. Origin — Unclipped.

C. Length — About 17.3 inches.

D. Marks and tags — No tags.

E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass — Carcasses did not have any obvious injuries.

F. Cause and Time of Death — The fish likely jumped from an unknown section or the ladder.
G. Future and Preventative Measures — The location the fish was found makes it difficult to
identify what section that may be an issue to address with preventative measures.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth Holdren

Lead Supervisory Fisheries Biologist
Lower Granite Project and Dworshak Dam
Walla Walla District

Ph. (509) 843-2263



